30/09/2025, 10:30 Gmail - RE: A question!

M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>
RE: A question!

1 message

Scapa Scuba <diving@scapascuba.co.uk> 29 September 2025 at 18:15

To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Perfect!

Thank you again!

Please can | order the following —
2 x R-22VAN

1 x R17VAN

Thank you very much!

Sara

** Open Monday to Saturday 2pm-6pm & Sunday 4pm-6pm **

Outdoor & Marine - Chandlery - Dive Shop - Servicing & Repair

Seam,
Red Shed

Sara Turner
Scapa Scuba
Lifeboat House
Stromness
Orkney

KW16 3DA

Tel : +44 (1856) 851218
Email: diving@scapascuba.co.uk

Web: www.scapascuba.co.uk

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7e81c75fe0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1844430876594 113833%7Cmsg-f:18446193850056041...
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30/09/2025, 10:30 Gmail - RE: A question!

From: Ryan Swaine

Sent: 29 September 2025 12:26

To: Scapa Scuba <diving@scapascuba.co.uk>
Subject: Re: A question!

Hi Sara

Thank you very much for your email.

| believe the sensor you need is the R-22VAN and we have them available from stock.

R-22VAN = GBP £38

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Sat, 27 Sept 2025 at 16:19, Scapa Scuba <diving@scapascuba.co.uk> wrote:
Hi there Ryan
Hope you are well and have had a super weekend

| have a question!

The local commercial company have a SAT Systems CO2000 R-Mkll analyser and asking us
to the order a sensor for it.

The sensor is marked D-05FU

| have attached a photo for you

Is this something that you could help me with?
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30/09/2025, 10:30 Gmail - RE: A question!
| really hope so!

Thanks Ryan

Sara

** Open Monday to Saturday 2pm-6pm & Sunday 4pm-6pm **

Outdoor & Marine - Chandlery - Dive Shop - Servicing & Repair

S,
Red Shed

Sara Turner
Scapa Scuba
Lifeboat House
Stromness
Orkney

KW16 3DA

Tel : +44 (1856) 851218

Email: diving@scapascuba.co.uk

Web: www.scapascuba.co.uk
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